
Municipal Services Committee

City of Appleton

Meeting Agenda - Final

100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

Council Chambers, 6th Floor4:30 PMMonday, October 7, 2024

1. Call meeting to order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll call of membership

4. Approval of minutes from previous meeting

24-1310 Minutes from 09-23-2024

 

09-23-24 MSC Minutes.pdfAttachments:

24-1316 Minutes from 10-02-2024

 

10-02-2024 MSC Minutes.pdfAttachments:

5. Public Hearing/Appearances

6. Action Items

24-1311 Approve Alexander Street Asphalt Reconstruction Design. 

Alexander St Design Approval Memo MSC 10-07-2024.pdfAttachments:

24-1312 Approve Bell Avenue Asphalt Reconstruction Design. 

Bell Ave Design Approval Memo MSC 10-07-2024.pdfAttachments:

24-1313 Approve Bellaire Court Asphalt Reconstruction Design. 

Bellaire Court Design Approval Memo MSC 10-07-2024.pdfAttachments:

24-1314 Approve Melrose Avenue Asphalt Reconstruction Design.

Melrose Ave Design Approval Memo MSC 10-07-2024.pdfAttachments:

Page 1 City of Appleton Printed on 10/4/2024

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25010
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=978a03d8-5f6d-40ac-8ac2-e5706c493cba.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25016
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=9c3e49dd-3c47-408e-9e8a-7b4fe5d20f26.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25011
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=81bace03-bd2e-41df-8b52-566872003cc8.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25012
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=bb34b3f4-e275-4fcb-b604-05a41eeee345.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25013
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f2bd0a79-2a91-49eb-bf11-03af7cabdd29.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25014
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=687bd73f-7ef6-46a3-a06c-c1d49b784341.pdf


October 7, 2024Municipal Services Committee Meeting Agenda - Final

24-1315 Approve Long-Term Temporary Occupancy Permit Extension on College 

Avenue and on Drew Street to Boldt for Lawrence University/Trout Museum 

Construction Project Through November 22, 2024. 

24-049-T_REV1.pdfAttachments:

7. Information Items

8. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during this 

meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request 

and if Feasible.

Page 2 City of Appleton Printed on 10/4/2024

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25015
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=52b0469d-ca7b-4c32-b656-551b45f6724f.pdf


100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

City of Appleton

Meeting Minutes - Final

Municipal Services Committee

4:30 PM Council Chambers, 6th FloorMonday, September 23, 2024

Call meeting to order1.

Pledge of Allegiance2.

Roll call of membership3.

Fenton, Meltzer, Siebers and FirkusPresent: 4 - 

DoranExcused: 1 - 

Approval of minutes from previous meeting4.

24-1231 Minutes from September 9, 2024

 

09-09-24 MSC Minutes.pdfAttachments:

Siebers moved, seconded by Firkus, that the Minutes be approved. Roll Call. 

Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Fenton, Meltzer, Siebers and Firkus4 - 

Absent: Doran1 - 

Public Hearing/Appearances5.

24-1230 Design Hearing for future 2026 Paving Projects: Alexander Street 

(Melrose Ave to Glendale Ave), Melrose Avenue (Alexander St to Ballard 

Rd), Bell Avenue (Summit St to Richmond St), and Bellaire Court (Atlantic 

St to cul de sac).

09-23-2024 Municipal Services Design Hearing Reconst Streets - 

Alexander_Melrose_Bell_Bellaire.pdf

Attachments:

Action Items6.

Page 1City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24931
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=07f56de7-be3f-41bf-ab0b-afb23b63d07d.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24930
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3efe765f-3566-41c8-afce-1aff48c5aa4d.pdf


September 23, 2024Municipal Services Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

24-1232 Approve Utility Easement Release of Rights for Richmond St/I-41. 

 

I-41 Richmond St Sewer Water Release of Rights Memo MSC 

09-23-204.pdf

DT2245_City of Appleton_SEWR _1130-64-77_1130-63-21_615.pdf

DT2245_City of Appleton_WATR _1130-64-77_1130-63-21_616.pdf

Attachments:

Firkus moved, seconded by Meltzer, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Fenton, Meltzer, Siebers and Firkus4 - 

Absent: Doran1 - 

24-1233 Request by Prevea Health to Purchase Two On-street Parking Stalls on 

South Side of Washington Street West of Oneida Street.

On-Street Parking Stall Purchase Request Prevea Health Memo MSC 

09-23-204.pdf

Attachments:

Siebers moved, seconded by Meltzer, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Fenton, Meltzer, Siebers and Firkus4 - 

Absent: Doran1 - 

24-1051 Variance Request for Driveway Extension - 3039 N. Ballard Rd

3039 N Ballard Rd Drive Extension Variance Request Memo.pdfAttachments:

Firkus moved, seconded by Siebers, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for denial. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Fenton, Siebers and Firkus3 - 

Nay: Meltzer1 - 

Absent: Doran1 - 

Information Items7.

Adjournment8.

Firkus moved, seconded by Siebers, that the  be adjourned. Roll Call. Motion 

carried by the following vote:

Aye: Fenton, Meltzer, Siebers and Firkus4 - 

Absent: Doran1 - 

Page 2City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24932
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=9ac7d828-b585-4536-b0c9-e293e890b2d3.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=da6562bc-5b69-4bc1-981c-d4094edf283c.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=23f59ac2-a421-4856-82e1-83cc16fd0988.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24933
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=5bab58ac-930e-43bb-9017-2e053d45d269.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24751
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=7dfb264e-a9ee-47ea-bf27-3366a7ecfa16.pdf


100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

City of Appleton

Meeting Minutes - Final

Municipal Services Committee

6:45 PM Council Chambers, 6th FloorWednesday, October 2, 2024

Special Meeting

Call meeting to order1.

Pledge of Allegiance2.

Roll call of membership3.

Fenton, Doran, Meltzer, Siebers and FirkusPresent: 5 - 

Approval of minutes from previous meeting4.

Public Hearing/Appearances5.

Action Items6.

24-1268 Request from Appleton Downtown Inc. for free ramp and meter parking 

on Small Business Saturday, November 30, 2024.

 

Small Business Saturday parking.pdfAttachments:

Meltzer moved, seconded by Siebers, that the Report Action Item be amended 

to remove "ramp and". Roll Call. Motion failed by the following vote:

Aye: Meltzer and Siebers2 - 

Nay: Fenton, Doran and Firkus3 - 

Meltzer moved, seconded by Siebers, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion failed by the following vote:

Aye: Meltzer and Siebers2 - 

Nay: Fenton, Doran and Firkus3 - 

Firkus moved, seconded by Fenton, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for denial. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Fenton, Doran and Firkus3 - 

Nay: Meltzer and Siebers2 - 

Page 1City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24968
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=92914e83-8735-46a5-9e4a-a66ca55852c2.pdf


October 2, 2024Municipal Services Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

Information Items7.

Adjournment8.

Meltzer moved, seconded by Siebers, that the meeting be adjourned. Roll Call.  

Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Fenton, Doran, Meltzer, Siebers and Firkus5 - 

Page 2City of Appleton



 

MEMORANDUM  
Date:   10/07/2024 
To:    Municipal Services Committee 
From:   Pete Neuberger, Deputy Director of Public Works 
Subject: Approve Alexander Street Asphalt Reconstruction Design 
 
 
The Department of Public Works (DPW) requests approval of the design parameters for Alexander Street 
between Melrose Avenue and Glendale Avenue as follows: 

Alexander St is to be reconstructed with asphalt pavement and concrete curb and gutter between Melrose 
Avenue and Glendale Avenue.  Design parameters include: 

• New asphalt pavement and concrete curb and gutter constructed to a width of 26’ 
from face of curb to face of curb, which is 6’ narrower than the existing street within 
this portion of the project.   

• On-street parking to be prohibited along the west side of Alexander Street. 

 
 
 
 
 



 

MEMORANDUM  
Date:   10/07/2024 
To:    Municipal Services Committee 
From:   Pete Neuberger, Deputy Director of Public Works 
Subject: Approve Bell Avenue Asphalt Reconstruction Design 
 
 
The Department of Public Works (DPW) requests approval of the design parameters for Bell Avenue 
between Summit Street and Richmond Street as follows: 

Bell Avenue is to be reconstructed with asphalt pavement and concrete curb and gutter between Summit 
Street and Richmond Street.  Design parameters include: 

• New asphalt pavement and concrete curb and gutter constructed to a width of 26’ 
from face of curb to face of curb, which is 3’ narrower than the existing street within 
this portion of the project.   

• On-street parking to be prohibited along the south side of Bell Avenue. 

 
 
 
 
 



 

MEMORANDUM  
Date:   10/07/2024 
To:    Municipal Services Committee 
From:   Pete Neuberger, Deputy Director of Public Works 
Subject: Approve Bellaire Court Asphalt Reconstruction Design 
 
 
The Department of Public Works (DPW) requests approval of the design parameters for Bellaire Court 
between Atlantic Street and the cul de sac as follows: 

Bellaire Court is to be reconstructed with asphalt pavement and concrete curb and gutter between Atlantic 
Street and the cul de sac.  Design parameters include: 

• New asphalt pavement and concrete curb and gutter constructed to a width of 26’ 
from face of curb to face of curb, which is 1’ narrower than the existing street within 
this portion of the project.   

• On-street parking would be permitted along one side of the street only along Bellaire 
Court. 

 
 
 
 
 



 

MEMORANDUM  
Date:   10/07/2024 
To:    Municipal Services Committee 
From:   Pete Neuberger, Deputy Director of Public Works 
Subject: Approve Melrose Avenue Asphalt Reconstruction Design 
 
 
The Department of Public Works (DPW) requests approval of the design parameters for Melrose Avenue 
between Alexander Street and Ballard Road as follows: 

Melrose Avenue is to be reconstructed with asphalt pavement and concrete curb and gutter between 
Alexander Street and Ballard Road.  Design parameters include: 

• New asphalt pavement and concrete curb and gutter constructed to a width of 26’ 
from face of curb to face of curb, which is 6’ narrower than the existing street within 
this portion of the project.   

• On-street parking to be prohibited along the south side of Melrose Avenue. 

 
 
 
 
 



This permit is issued to the applicant upon payment of the permit fee and is expressly limited to the location and type described herein.  The applicant, in exchange for receiving this 
permit, warranties that all street occupancies will be performed in conformity to City ordinances, standards and policies, be properly barricaded and lighted, and be performed in a safe 
manner.  By applying for and accepting this permit, the applicant assumes full liability and/or any costs incurred by the City for corrective work required to bring the subject area into 
compliance with said ordinances, standards, policies and permit conditions. No occupancy shall occur prior to approval of this permit by the Department of Public Works.  

The Grantee shall guarantee at their expense, the repair or replacement of pavement, sidewalk and any other facilities within the public right-of-way damaged or destroyed by the Grantee 
or any sub-contractor working for them.  The Grantee shall assume complete and full liability and responsibility, in accordance with existing ordinances and policies, in the event of injury 
or damage to persons or property resulting from their facilities within the public right-of-way.

04/01/2024
11/01/2024
$40.00
YES/6563-0001

Nick Fassbender The Boldt Company

2525 N. Roemer Road

Appleton, WI 54944

920-858-8056

Nick.Fassbender@Boldt.com

Nick Fassbender
Digitally signed by Nick Fassbender
DN: C=US, E=Nick.Fassbender@Boldt.com, O=The Boldt Company, OU=Project Manager, 
CN=Nick Fassbender
Date: 2024.03.20 13:40:39-05'00'

03/21/2024

325 E. College Ave

04/01/2024 11/01/2024

Temp permit from 4/1/24 to 5/5/24 - then after Council Approval to 11/01/2024 - potential of 5/2/2025

✔ ✔

✔

✔ ✔

connor Deeg/ds 3/28/24

See Meter Bag documentation attached and
TCP - last pages

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

Occupy the public right-of-way within the parking lane and bike lane on College Ave between Durkee Street and Drew Street. Drew Street will be closed from College Ave to Water Street. Kimball
Alley will be closed between Durkee and Drew Street. In street pedestrian route will proceed through the College Ave and Drew Street intersection as detailed in traffic control plan.

Supplemental permanent occupancy may be required for moving the in-street pedestrian route to exclusively the parking lane from approximately 11/1/24 through 05/02/25.

24-049-A

4/18/24

4/17/24 - COUNCIL APPROVED

nfassben
Line

nfassben
Text Box
11/22/2024

nfassben
Line

nfassben
Text Box
11/22/2024



Insurance Coverage:

Insurance Carrier: ___________________________________________________________

Insurance Agent Name and Phone Number: ______________________________________

Policy Number: _____________________________________________________________

Policy Period: ______________________________________________________________

* Bond Carrier: ______________________________________________________________

* Bond Agent Name and Phone Number: ________________________________________

* Bond Number: ____________________________________________________________

* Bond Period: _____________________________________________________________

I confirm that I have the authority to sign and certify the information contained herein as the permittee/licensee
or duly authorized representative of the entity obtaining this permit/license.

I have reviewed and understand the insurance and bonding requirements of the City of Appleton. I hereby certify
that I, or the company I represent have insurance and a bond in the amounts required to obtain this permit/
license. I have named the City of Appleton as an additional insured for purposes of this permit/license and have
provided the name of my insurance and bond carriers, the policy numbers and policy periods above.

Further, I agree to maintain appropriate insurance coverage for the duration of this permit/license and to
indemnify against any and all liability, loss, damage and expenses and costs including attorneys’ fees arising out
of the activities performed as described herein, caused in whole or in part by any negligent act or omission of the
applicant, anyone directly or indirectly employed by any of them, which may arise from the use of city right of
way or property under this permit or license.

I certify that this application, and all information and documentation provided therein, is true and accurate.

Company Name:__________________________________

Print Name: ______________________________________

Signature: _______________________________________

Date: ___________________________________________

* Bonds are required for the following types of work only:

Plumbing in the public right of way: $5,000.00 Permit Bond (Code Section 4 265)

Demolition of Buildings: $5,000.00 Permit Bond (Code Section 4 188(a)(2))

Sewer lateral sealing in the public right of way: $5,000.00 Permit Bond (Code Section 4 188(c))

Moving of Buildings: $5,000.00 Permit Bond (Code Section 4 207(5))

Cement Finisher’s License: $5,000.00 License Bond (Municipal Code Section 9 33)

Excavation or place facilities in the public right of way: $5,000.00 Permit Bond (Code Section 16 110)

Bond Coverage:

Greenwich Insurance Company

Willis Towers Watson

CGD740992404

12/31/23-12/31/24

The Boldt Company

Nick Fassbender

Nick Fassbender
Digitally signed by Nick Fassbender
DN: C=US, E=Nick.Fassbender@Boldt.com, O=The Boldt 
Company, OU=Project Manager, CN=Nick Fassbender
Date: 2024.03.20 14:42:59-05'00'

03/21/2024

Greenwich Insurance Company

Willis Towers Watson

CGD740992404

12/31/23-12/31/24



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

METER BAG APPLICATION

Fee is $9.00 per day plus tax or any part thereof.  THIS FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR 
EVERY DAY THE METER BAG IS RESERVED (excluding Sundays and Holidays).

NOTE: Meter bags shall not be used on red meters.  If a red meter is found bagged, the 
bag will be removed and the vehicle will be ticketed.  

Company Name .....................................................................................................................

Agent......................................................................................................................................

Company Address..................................................................................................................

Phone Number  .....................................................................................................................

Reason ...................................................................................................................................

Location ................................................................................................................................

Meter 
Zone & Space#.......................................................................................................................

Date(s)....................................................................................................................................

(Department use only)

Amount Due...........................................................................................................................
($9.00 per bag per day plus tax)

Approved by ..........................................................................................................................
Department of Public Works Representative

Today’s Date ..........................................................................................................................

J:\ENGINEERING\FORMS\METERBAG.doc 07/11/23
        

The Boldt Company

Nick Fassbender
2525 N. Roemer Road, Appleton

920-858-8056

Using Parking lane as construction site.
325 E. College Ave. College Ave between Durkee Street and Drew Street.

Zone 9201 - Space 171, 172, 173, 174, 175

April 1st, 2024 to November 1st, 2024

$ 8 ,782.88 /6563-0001

4/18/24



Parking Meter Amount Details:

5 Meters (Zone 9201 - Space 171, 172, 173, 174, 175)

Duration: April 1st, 2024 through November 2nd, 2024

31 Weeks with 6 Days per Week = 186 Days

186 days x 5 meters x $9/day = $8,370.00

PLEASE NOTE: This may get extended to May 3rd, 2025. Our goal is to open the
bike lane, parking lane, and sidewalk by November 2nd, 2024. If we cannot due to
weather or schedule constraints, this will be extended to May 3rd, 2025 and the
traffic control plan will reflect this as well.



TOTAL BAG DAYS = 925
Rate = $9.00/day + tax 8,782.88$             

Zone 9201 - 171 Zone 9201 - 172 Zone 9201 - 173 Zone 9201 - 174 Zone 9201 - 175
4/1/24 Y Y Y Y Y
4/2/24 Y Y Y Y Y
4/3/24 Y Y Y Y Y
4/4/24 Y Y Y Y Y
4/5/24 Y Y Y Y Y
4/6/24 Y Y Y Y Y
4/7/24 SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY
4/8/24 Y Y Y Y Y
4/9/24 Y Y Y Y Y

4/10/24 Y Y Y Y Y
4/11/24 Y Y Y Y Y
4/12/24 Y Y Y Y Y
4/13/24 Y Y Y Y Y
4/14/24 SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY
4/15/24 Y Y Y Y Y
4/16/24 Y Y Y Y Y
4/17/24 Y Y Y Y Y
4/18/24 Y Y Y Y Y
4/19/24 Y Y Y Y Y
4/20/24 Y Y Y Y Y
4/21/24 SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY
4/22/24 Y Y Y Y Y
4/23/24 Y Y Y Y Y
4/24/24 Y Y Y Y Y
4/25/24 Y Y Y Y Y
4/26/24 Y Y Y Y Y
4/27/24 Y Y Y Y Y
4/28/24 SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY
4/29/24 Y Y Y Y Y
4/30/24 Y Y Y Y Y
5/1/24 Y Y Y Y Y
5/2/24 Y Y Y Y Y
5/3/24 Y Y Y Y Y
5/4/24 Y Y Y Y Y
5/5/24 SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY
5/6/24 Y Y Y Y Y
5/7/24 Y Y Y Y Y
5/8/24 Y Y Y Y Y
5/9/24 Y Y Y Y Y

5/10/24 Y Y Y Y Y
5/11/24 Y Y Y Y Y
5/12/24 SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY
5/13/24 Y Y Y Y Y
5/14/24 Y Y Y Y Y

Boldt- Trout Museum & Lawrence University Project- Meter Bag Summary

DATE 325 E. College Ave. College Ave between Durkee Street and Drew Street.

AS OF:  3/21/2024



5/15/24 Y Y Y Y Y
5/16/24 Y Y Y Y Y
5/17/24 Y Y Y Y Y
5/18/24 Y Y Y Y Y
5/19/24 SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY
5/20/24 Y Y Y Y Y
5/21/24 Y Y Y Y Y
5/22/24 Y Y Y Y Y
5/23/24 Y Y Y Y Y
5/24/24 Y Y Y Y Y
5/25/24 Y Y Y Y Y
5/26/24 SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY
5/27/24 Y Y Y Y Y
5/28/24 Y Y Y Y Y
5/29/24 Y Y Y Y Y
5/30/24 Y Y Y Y Y
5/31/24 Y Y Y Y Y
6/1/24 Y Y Y Y Y
6/2/24 SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY
6/3/24 Y Y Y Y Y
6/4/24 Y Y Y Y Y
6/5/24 Y Y Y Y Y
6/6/24 Y Y Y Y Y
6/7/24 Y Y Y Y Y
6/8/24 Y Y Y Y Y
6/9/24 SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY

6/10/24 Y Y Y Y Y
6/11/24 Y Y Y Y Y
6/12/24 Y Y Y Y Y
6/13/24 Y Y Y Y Y
6/14/24 Y Y Y Y Y
6/15/24 Y Y Y Y Y
6/16/24 SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY
6/17/24 Y Y Y Y Y
6/18/24 Y Y Y Y Y
6/19/24 Y Y Y Y Y
6/20/24 Y Y Y Y Y
6/21/24 Y Y Y Y Y
6/22/24 Y Y Y Y Y
6/23/24 SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY
6/24/24 Y Y Y Y Y
6/25/24 Y Y Y Y Y
6/26/24 Y Y Y Y Y
6/27/24 Y Y Y Y Y
6/28/24 Y Y Y Y Y
6/29/24 Y Y Y Y Y
6/30/24 SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY
7/1/24 Y Y Y Y Y
7/2/24 Y Y Y Y Y
7/3/24 Y Y Y Y Y
7/4/24 Y Y Y Y Y
7/5/24 Y Y Y Y Y



7/6/24 Y Y Y Y Y
7/7/24 SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY
7/8/24 Y Y Y Y Y
7/9/24 Y Y Y Y Y

7/10/24 Y Y Y Y Y
7/11/24 Y Y Y Y Y
7/12/24 Y Y Y Y Y
7/13/24 Y Y Y Y Y
7/14/24 SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY
7/15/24 Y Y Y Y Y
7/16/24 Y Y Y Y Y
7/17/24 Y Y Y Y Y
7/18/24 Y Y Y Y Y
7/19/24 Y Y Y Y Y
7/20/24 Y Y Y Y Y
7/21/24 SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY
7/22/24 Y Y Y Y Y
7/23/24 Y Y Y Y Y
7/24/24 Y Y Y Y Y
7/25/24 Y Y Y Y Y
7/26/24 Y Y Y Y Y
7/27/24 Y Y Y Y Y
7/28/24 SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY
7/29/24 Y Y Y Y Y
7/30/24 Y Y Y Y Y
7/31/24 Y Y Y Y Y
8/1/24 Y Y Y Y Y
8/2/24 Y Y Y Y Y
8/3/24 Y Y Y Y Y
8/4/24 SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY
8/5/24 Y Y Y Y Y
8/6/24 Y Y Y Y Y
8/7/24 Y Y Y Y Y
8/8/24 Y Y Y Y Y
8/9/24 Y Y Y Y Y

8/10/24 Y Y Y Y Y
8/11/24 SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY
8/12/24 Y Y Y Y Y
8/13/24 Y Y Y Y Y
8/14/24 Y Y Y Y Y
8/15/24 Y Y Y Y Y
8/16/24 Y Y Y Y Y
8/17/24 Y Y Y Y Y
8/18/24 SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY
8/19/24 Y Y Y Y Y
8/20/24 Y Y Y Y Y
8/21/24 Y Y Y Y Y
8/22/24 Y Y Y Y Y
8/23/24 Y Y Y Y Y
8/24/24 Y Y Y Y Y
8/25/24 SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY
8/26/24 Y Y Y Y Y



8/27/24 Y Y Y Y Y
8/28/24 Y Y Y Y Y
8/29/24 Y Y Y Y Y
8/30/24 Y Y Y Y Y
8/31/24 Y Y Y Y Y
9/1/24 SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY
9/2/24 Y Y Y Y Y
9/3/24 Y Y Y Y Y
9/4/24 Y Y Y Y Y
9/5/24 Y Y Y Y Y
9/6/24 Y Y Y Y Y
9/7/24 Y Y Y Y Y
9/8/24 SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY
9/9/24 Y Y Y Y Y

9/10/24 Y Y Y Y Y
9/11/24 Y Y Y Y Y
9/12/24 Y Y Y Y Y
9/13/24 Y Y Y Y Y
9/14/24 Y Y Y Y Y
9/15/24 SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY
9/16/24 Y Y Y Y Y
9/17/24 Y Y Y Y Y
9/18/24 Y Y Y Y Y
9/19/24 Y Y Y Y Y
9/20/24 Y Y Y Y Y
9/21/24 Y Y Y Y Y
9/22/24 SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY
9/23/24 Y Y Y Y Y
9/24/24 Y Y Y Y Y
9/25/24 Y Y Y Y Y
9/26/24 Y Y Y Y Y
9/27/24 Y Y Y Y Y
9/28/24 Y Y Y Y Y
9/29/24 SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY
9/30/24 Y Y Y Y Y
10/1/24 Y Y Y Y Y
10/2/24 Y Y Y Y Y
10/3/24 Y Y Y Y Y
10/4/24 Y Y Y Y Y
10/5/24 Y Y Y Y Y
10/6/24 SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY
10/7/24 Y Y Y Y Y
10/8/24 Y Y Y Y Y
10/9/24 Y Y Y Y Y

10/10/24 Y Y Y Y Y
10/11/24 Y Y Y Y Y
10/12/24 Y Y Y Y Y
10/13/24 SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY
10/14/24 Y Y Y Y Y
10/15/24 Y Y Y Y Y
10/16/24 Y Y Y Y Y
10/17/24 Y Y Y Y Y



10/18/24 Y Y Y Y Y
10/19/24 Y Y Y Y Y
10/20/24 SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY
10/21/24 Y Y Y Y Y
10/22/24 Y Y Y Y Y
10/23/24 Y Y Y Y Y
10/24/24 Y Y Y Y Y
10/25/24 Y Y Y Y Y
10/26/24 Y Y Y Y Y
10/27/24 SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY
10/28/24 Y Y Y Y Y
10/29/24 Y Y Y Y Y
10/30/24 Y Y Y Y Y
10/31/24 Y Y Y Y Y
11/1/24 Y Y Y Y Y

185 185 185 185 185



GENERAL NOTES:
THIS TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN IS FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY.

TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN IS NOT TO SCALE.

WARNING LITES OF APPLETON, INC. ASSUMES NO LIABILITY FOR LAYOUT

& SETUP OF ACCEPTED TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN.

THE CITY OF APPLETON DECIDES FINAL APPROVAL OF TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN.

ADVANCED WARNING SIGNS WILL BE MOUNTED ON PORTABLE SUPPORTS.

THE EXACT NUMBER, LOCATION, AND SPACING OF ALL SIGNS AND DEVICES.

SHALL BE ADJUSTED TO FIT FIELD CONDITIONS AS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.

LEGEND
SIGN SYMBOL

DRUM WITH/WITHOUT LIGHT

TYPE III BARRICADE

DIRECTION OF TRAFFIC

START DATE & TIME

DURATION:
www.warningliteswi.com920-725-0757

“Safety Is Our Business”

Of Appleton, Inc.

1-920-725-0757

Warning Lites
TRAFFIC SAFETY & SUPPLY

1
2
.5

’

DETOUR
SIDEWALK

CLOSED
ADA Ped.
Barricades

ADA Ped.
Curb Ramp

Cyclone 
Fencing

ROAD
WORK
AHEAD

ROAD
WORK
AHEAD

ROAD
WORK
AHEAD

ROAD
WORK
AHEAD

5’ Clear Path Shall Be 
Maintained Between ADA 

Ped Barricades and Jersey 
Barrier

Jersey Barrier Shall Not Cover 
Bike/Lane Line

COLLEGE AV

D
U

R
K

EE
 S

T

M
O

R
R

IS
O

N
 S

T

D
R

EW
 S

T

KIMBALL ALLEY

ROAD
CLOSED
AHEAD

ROAD
CLOSED

SWING GATE

D
E
TO

U
R

ATTACH PEDESTRIAN
DETOUR SIGN TO

BARRIER WALL OR MOUNT
ON H-BASE BEHIND

BARRIER WALL

ROAD
CLOSED

ROAD
CLOSED

ATTACH PEDESTRIAN
DETOUR AND SIDEWALK

CLOSED SIGN TO
BARRIER WALL OR MOUNT

ON H-BASE BEHIND
BARRIER WALL

MAY USE
FULL LANE

BIKE  LANE
CLOSED
AHEAD

MERGE

ADA BARRICADES
MAY BE TEMPORARILY

OPENED TO ALLOW 
TRUCKS IN AND OUT

OF CLOSURE

Mount “No Right Turn 
Except Authorized Vehicles”

on Telespar Mounted To 
Barrier(SEE DIAGRAM)

Mount “No Left Turn Except 
Authorized Vehicles”

on Telespar Mounted To H-
Base

SEE RENDITION OF
TYPE III BARRICADE

MOUNTED ONTO BARRIER
WALL BELOW

ROAD

CLOSED

TYPE III
BARRICADE MOUNTED
TO BARRIER

MOUNT CROSSWALK
CLOSED SIGN
ON TO AN ADA

PEDESTRIAN BARRICADE
AND SECURE BARRICADE

WITH SANDBAGS

ROADWAY

EXCEPT FOR
AUTHORIZED

VEHICLES

EXCEPT FOR
AUTHORIZED

VEHICLES

EXCEPT FOR
AUTHORIZED

VEHICLES

7’

MOUNT SIGNS FLUSH WITH THE EDGE OF
TELESPAR WITH SIGN OVERHANGING OVER
TEMPORARY WALKWAY MINIMUM 7’ FROM
BOTTOM OF SIGN TO THE GROUND

WALKWAY

CROSSWALK
CLOSED

Project Number

Sheet Number

Owner

Prime Contractor Traffic Control Contractor

Project Name

Date

Prepared By

Phone

CITY OF APPLETON

TROUT MUSEUM/LAWRENCE UNIVERSITY 
CONSTRUCTION COLLEGE AVE.

BOLDT Warning Lites of Appleton, Inc.

920-725-0757 1 03/19/2024

Lance G Mauel



GENERAL NOTES:
THIS TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN IS FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY.

TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN IS NOT TO SCALE.

WARNING LITES OF APPLETON, INC. ASSUMES NO LIABILITY FOR LAYOUT

& SETUP OF ACCEPTED TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN.

THE CITY OF APPLETON DECIDES FINAL APPROVAL OF TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN.

ADVANCED WARNING SIGNS WILL BE MOUNTED ON PORTABLE SUPPORTS.

THE EXACT NUMBER, LOCATION, AND SPACING OF ALL SIGNS AND DEVICES.

SHALL BE ADJUSTED TO FIT FIELD CONDITIONS AS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.

LEGEND
SIGN SYMBOL

DRUM WITH/WITHOUT LIGHT

TYPE III BARRICADE

DIRECTION OF TRAFFIC

START DATE & TIME

DURATION:
www.warningliteswi.com920-725-0757

“Safety Is Our Business”

Of Appleton, Inc.

1-920-725-0757

Warning Lites
TRAFFIC SAFETY & SUPPLY

ROAD CLOSED
.25  MILES AHEAD
LOCAL TRAFFIC ONLY

NO ACCESS
TO

COLLEGE AV

ROAD
CLOSED
AHEAD

ROAD
WORK
AHEAD

ROAD
CLOSED

SIDEWALK
CLOSED

MOUNT SIDEWALK
CLOSED SIGN
ON TO AN ADA

PEDESTRIAN BARRICADE
AND SECURE BARRICADE

WITH SANDBAGS

Project Number

Sheet Number

Owner

Prime Contractor Traffic Control Contractor

Project Name

Date

Prepared By

Phone

CITY OF APPLETON

TROUT MUSEUM/LAWRENCE UNIVERSITY 
CONSTRUCTION COLLEGE AVE.

BOLDT Warning Lites of Appleton, Inc.

920-725-0757 2 03/19/2024

Lance G Mauel



GENERAL NOTES:
THIS TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN IS FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY.

TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN IS NOT TO SCALE.

WARNING LITES OF APPLETON, INC. ASSUMES NO LIABILITY FOR LAYOUT

& SETUP OF ACCEPTED TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN.

THE CITY OF APPLETON DECIDES FINAL APPROVAL OF TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN.

ADVANCED WARNING SIGNS WILL BE MOUNTED ON PORTABLE SUPPORTS.

THE EXACT NUMBER, LOCATION, AND SPACING OF ALL SIGNS AND DEVICES.

SHALL BE ADJUSTED TO FIT FIELD CONDITIONS AS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.

LEGEND
SIGN SYMBOL

DRUM WITH/WITHOUT LIGHT

TYPE III BARRICADE

DIRECTION OF TRAFFIC

START DATE & TIME

DURATION:
www.warningliteswi.com920-725-0757

“Safety Is Our Business”

Of Appleton, Inc.

1-920-725-0757

Warning Lites
TRAFFIC SAFETY & SUPPLY

Project Number

Sheet Number

Owner

Prime Contractor Traffic Control Contractor

Project Name

Date

Prepared By

Phone

CITY OF APPLETON

TROUT MUSEUM/LAWRENCE UNIVERSITY 
CONSTRUCTION COLLEGE AVE.

BOLDT Warning Lites of Appleton, Inc.

920-725-0757 3 03/19/2024

Lance G Mauel

ROAD
CLOSED

CROSSWALKCLOSED



GENERAL NOTES:
THIS TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN IS FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY.

TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN IS NOT TO SCALE.

WARNING LITES OF APPLETON, INC. ASSUMES NO LIABILITY FOR LAYOUT

& SETUP OF ACCEPTED TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN.

THE CITY OF APPLETON DECIDES FINAL APPROVAL OF TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN.

ADVANCED WARNING SIGNS WILL BE MOUNTED ON PORTABLE SUPPORTS.

THE EXACT NUMBER, LOCATION, AND SPACING OF ALL SIGNS AND DEVICES.

SHALL BE ADJUSTED TO FIT FIELD CONDITIONS AS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.

LEGEND
SIGN SYMBOL

DRUM WITH/WITHOUT LIGHT

TYPE III BARRICADE

DIRECTION OF TRAFFIC

START DATE & TIME

DURATION:
www.warningliteswi.com920-725-0757

“Safety Is Our Business”

Of Appleton, Inc.

1-920-725-0757

Warning Lites
TRAFFIC SAFETY & SUPPLY

1
2
.5

’

DETOUR
SIDEWALK

CLOSED

ADA Ped.
Barricades

ADA Ped.
Curb Ramp

Cyclone 
Fencing

ROAD
WORK
AHEAD

ROAD
WORK
AHEAD

ROAD
WORK
AHEAD

ROAD
WORK
AHEAD

5’ Clear Path Shall Be 
Maintained Between ADA 

Ped Barricades and Jersey 
Barrier

COLLEGE AV

D
U

R
K

EE
 S

T

M
O

R
R

IS
O

N
 S

T

D
R

EW
 S

T

KIMBALL ALLEY

ROAD
CLOSED
AHEAD

ROAD
CLOSED

ROAD
CLOSED

ROAD
CLOSED

ATTACH PEDESTRIAN
DETOUR AND SIDEWALK

CLOSED SIGN TO
BARRIER WALL OR MOUNT

ON H-BASE BEHIND
BARRIER WALL

MAY USE
FULL LANE

BIKE  LANE
CLOSED
AHEAD

MERGE

LANE CLOSURE DETAIL FOR INSTALLATION/REMOVAL
OF CONCRETE BARRIERS AND ADA PEDESTRIAN
BARRICADES

MOUNT CROSSWALK
CLOSED SIGN
ON TO AN ADA

PEDESTRIAN BARRICADE
AND SECURE BARRICADE

WITH SANDBAGS

CROSSWALK
CLOSED

Mount “No Left Turn Except 
Authorized Vehicles”

on Telespar Mounted To H-
Base

EXCEPT FOR
AUTHORIZED

VEHICLES

SWING GATE

Mount “No Right Turn 
Except Authorized Vehicles”

on Telespar Mounted To 
Barrier(SEE DIAGRAM)

EXCEPT FOR
AUTHORIZED

VEHICLES

SIDEWALK CLOSED

CROSS HERE

CLOSE SIDEWALK HERE
TEMPORARILY DURING

BARRIER AND ADA BARRICADE 
INSTALLATION

SIDEWALK CLOSED

CROSS HERE

CLOSE SIDEWALK HERE
TEMPORARILY DURING

BARRIER AND ADA BARRICADE 
INSTALLATION

Project Number

Sheet Number

Owner

Prime Contractor Traffic Control Contractor

Project Name

Date

Prepared By

Phone

CITY OF APPLETON

TROUT MUSEUM/LAWRENCE UNIVERSITY 
CONSTRUCTION COLLEGE AVE.

BOLDT Warning Lites of Appleton, Inc.

920-725-0757 4 03/19/2024

Lance G Mauel

STAY
IN

LANE

ROAD
CLOSED
AHEAD

Mount “No Left Turn Except 
Authorized Vehicles”

on Telespar Mounted To H-
Base


	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_09-23-24 MSC Minutes
	0002_1_10-02-2024 MSC Minutes
	0003_1_Alexander St Design Approval Memo MSC 10-07-2024
	0004_1_Bell Ave Design Approval Memo MSC 10-07-2024
	0005_1_Bellaire Court Design Approval Memo MSC 10-07-2024
	0006_1_Melrose Ave Design Approval Memo MSC 10-07-2024
	0007_1_24-049-T_REV1
	Boldt_Trout Museum_College Ave_REVISED_03_28_24.pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4





